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From: Aaron Grant <aarong@zzz.com>
To: Liam Black <gblack@degsf.dom>
Date: March 14

Subject: Would you be my coach?

Dear Ms. Black,

This is Aaron Grant, Martha Grant's son. My mother told me that she had received
permission from you to give me your e-mail address, so | hope that this e-mail doesn't
come as a surprise. She says that you're the best tennis player she personally knows
and that you have had great results in several tournaments. And, | was wondering if
you could give me private tennis lessons when you have time.

I'm on the tennis team at my high school, and I've been playing tennis since | was in
junior high school. | had simply enjoyed it as a fun activity until | lost in a tournament
last month. | lost a match to a player who | thought | could beat. | was really
disappointed, but | then started thinking that I'd like to become a stronger player. |'ve
never made it to the state tournament, but | hope to be strong enough to compete in it
one day.

My mother says that you're busy with work, but if you could coach me for just one hour
a week, I'd be really thankful. If that sounds possible, my mother can contact you
about the lesson fee and I'll reserve the court every week. If once a week is too much
for you, then once a month would also be fine. Anyway, | very much wish to learn
tennis from a strong player like you. | hope to hear back from you.

Sincerely,

Aaron Grant
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(1) What is one of the things Aaron Grant had heard about Ms. Black?
1 She allowed Aaron’s mother to share her contact information.
2 She might feel uncomfortable being surprised by other people.
3 She is the strongest tennis player in the local area.
4 She is interested in teaching private tennis lessons. [ ]

(2) What happened to Aaron Grant last month?
1 He joined the tennis team at his high school.
2 He began to enjoy tennis as a fun hobby.
3 He beat someone in a match who could have won against him.
4 He was beaten in a competition that he could have won. [ ]

(3) Aaron Grant asks Ms. Black to
1 get in touch with his mother about the lesson fee.
2 make a tennis court reservation once a week.
3 teach him how to play tennis to win the state tournament.
4 coach him even if it would not be very frequent. [ ]
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From: White Tucker's Hotel <info@whitetuckers.com>
To: Drake Evans <drake 55@llalimail.com>

Date: June 10

Subject: Your reservation

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Evans,

Thank you for your reservation at our hotel. We are pleased to answer your questions.
First of all, regarding your room, we understand that you reserved two single rooms
online by mistake and would now like to change this to one double room. However,
we regret to inform you that all rooms for the night of July 1st have already been
reserved. As you might know, there will be a parade through the town on the next day,
and there have been many room reservations because of this. We apologize for the
inconvenience.

Your next was about the breakfast menu. Changing from the buffet to the regular,
continental breakfast is possible. The price will be reduced by $ 10. 00 per person, so
it will be $60.00 for two persons. Your breakfast includes seasonal fruit, bread, fresh
juice, and coffee or tea.

We hope that you will have a pleasant stay at our hotel. During your stay, you are
welcome to use our game room and swimming pool. Free coffee is also available in
the lobby. Please note that swimsuits and goggles are not available to rent and that
there is an additional charge for the use of the spa. We look forward to welcoming you
on July 1 at 7: 00 p.m. Please have a safe trip here.

Sincerely,

White Tucker's Hotel

(1) Why can’t Mr. and Mrs. Evans book a double room?

1 Tt is too early to change the type of room.

2 Some of the hotel staff will join the parade.

3 The hotel can’t correct mistakes made online.

4 The room reservations are full on that day. [ ]
(2) How much is the breakfast buffet for one person?

1 TItis 10 dollars.

2 Itis 30 dollars.

3 Itis 40 dollars.

4 Tt is 60 dollars. [ ]
(3) At White Tucker’s Hotel, the guests can

1 use the game room for an extra fee.

2 borrow a swimsuit and goggles to swim.

3 drink something in the lobby for free.

4 enjoy access to the spa free of charge. [ ]
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From: Glen Taylor <glen.t 75@eastpark-visitorscenter.com>
To: Rachel Sanders <rss 1970@rushmail.com>

Date: October 29

Subject: Information on our volunteer activities

Dear Rachel Sanders,

Thank you for your interest in our activities. This is Glen Taylor, manager of the East
Park Beach Visitors Center. Along with guiding visitors around the beach every day,
we offer educational programs for children every Saturday. Through these programs,
we aim to have children become familiar with the ocean and its creatures. There are
three programs per day, with different content each month.

Here are the programs for the next month. At Story Time from 10: 00 to 10:30 a.m. in
the Visitors Center, we read stories to children and have them draw pictures of sea
creatures. This program is for children under the age of nine. Exploring the Sea starts
at 2: 00 p.m. and ends at 3: 00 p.m. It's for children of all ages, but children under 10
years old must attend with their parents. We walk around the beach and look for sea
creatures. Family Nature Time is for families with children of all ages. We enjoy such
activities as games and crafts at the beach. It's a one-hour program starting at 3: 30
p.m.

As | said, the content of the programs changes every month, so if you're busy next
month or if there isn't anything interesting to you, you can join our activities during
another month. To join us as a volunteer, please sign up at least one week in advance
for the program you'd like to participate in. We're looking forward to working with you.
Best regards,

Glen Taylor

(1) 'What is one thing the East Park Beach Visitors Center does?

1 It helps visitors get to know the beach area.

2 It shows educational TV programs to children.

3 It sells children’s books about the sea and its creatures.

4 Tt offers fresh seafood from the ocean. [
(2) What is true about the next month’s programs?

1 All three educational programs for children are 30 minutes long.

2 Children aged nine or older may attend any program alone.

3 People go into the sea to look for creatures in the Exploring the Sea.

4 Families spend time outdoors enjoying activities in the Family Nature Time. [
(3) Rachel Sanders might not do the volunteer work next month

1 if she doesn’t know much about sea creatures.

2 if she has a lot of free time in her schedule.

3 if the programs aren’t interesting to her.

4 if she signs up a few weeks before the program. [
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Diwali is a major Hindu festival celebrated in India and other countries. It is also known as
the Festival of Lights. The festival lasts for five days, and during Diwali, people decorate their
homes with lamps and candles and make colorful designs. Families get together to share
delicious food, give presents to each other, and enjoy fireworks in the night sky.

Question : How do people celebrate Diwali?
1 They turn off the lights.
2 They exchange gifts.
3 They stop eating for five days.
4 They make colorful fireworks. [ ]
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1 By visiting her teachers.
2 By making posters.
3 By giving it some milk.
4 By leaving it in the park. [ ]
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[ INo. 2
1 By protecting it from sunlight.
2 By making it grow slowly.
3 By talking to it regularly.
4 By giving it water every day. [ ]
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By checking on the Internet.
By asking their teachers.

By calling the school office.
By looking at a handout.

By planting flowers that attract butterflies.
By searching for information online.

By asking someone else for help.

By cutting the grass frequently.

She had a fun chat with her friends.
She swam in the pond with her dog.
She ate lunch with her family.

She took a nap on the grass.

By carrying a small basket.
By hitting a ball with a bat.
By throwing a ball.

By riding a bike.

By making the best apple pie.

By joining the contest for the first time.
By baking apple pie the most quickly.
By helping another person.

By looking at his grandfather’s notes.
By checking information online.

By asking his friends for help.

By buying some pieces of wood.
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